RS 12, Fyederiek, M., 21701

19/71/7T3
By, Thesas brvsson Ml aessy
POl Offioey
i, B
Yashingten, D.C.
BDear Ny, Bresson,

This is ay request under the FOLA for copiss of the FEI Hsedquarters
file en Las Harvey Osweld. If you will pleses let me knew the cpst 1'13 send
& chook,

"hen we pet this sptng L talé yom Lufesmally of soversl othey sequists
I'¢ be maiing s0 you might have tine ti look {:to them, I neu weat %o mabe
these requosts formally.

Cae is Yor ooples of doouments relating to the Silver Shirts, pardie
wm?m;mmm,mmu.-m“u

horksloon and then drmy (hdef of Staff ¥alin Cradg. I gasve theme
to the FiIl abeut onrly 1540,

Aoother is to sse, nol o mve coples of wew anlses saking coples i
eagler for you and not %oo costly for me, of tuwo Som cmstour motiem pdotuve
ﬂhﬁ-mmmaummma'mdtbmm
ummm-quuuawmmnhtmm
arsestod on or about August 8, 1963, on Comal Streed, New Orlecus. Thay ine
elude him giviag out leaflets, toc, I beliowe. With regasd o these Pilms and
what follows 1 would alse like copies of smy snalyses of theew filue and sy

&

A% Usuald footage. =USU has provided se with & sopy of
retumed. 1 wae also inforsed by the VDGV news direstor and Yy a fydend whe

reviswsd this footage prder to giving it to the FII that what was Tetwmmed
is not the samplete footage. The PRI nade or was previded with otdlls op both.

Those are referrred %6 in Fil end Heapet Sewvice reperts I hawe dut ave noS $a
the ¥arren Comniseion filee. The FAl veports refer o condeat of
aet da he foetuge retwned to WISE, My tequest is fer eejyies of
mom:wa.mme@wahamuMa”.“
1 smay or suy not want Lo do.

1 sa svars of your powition thet you provide copies bus mot other acesas.
Tou are aware of sy positiom, that the law requires both sooses und copise but
that socens does not roguire the asplivamt te socept coples of the govermment's
esisetion caly. Howsver, I would prefer to swoid any dispute oo this now. If the
eoat of » dupligete of the ©DSU Zootage in net tos great for me, I will oomproad s

smd woocly euy 1%, vithout weivieg it genersl priseiple. I would also like 4o Moow
£ the - d's Guplicitdon of Shis foetage 4 VY uys made where WDOY sent the footage
retumned Lo 1% for duglicating for ve, Pandmerican films, on Rempart S8., New Orlesns.

The rol csce @oior pictures of rroshdent Lennsdy's slothing for the Marres

Cermiasion. Th: coples in “he archives are VEry poor. At some Uine whem it i ool
vemdent for voth of @ L rsws foral request 2o exs-dass all of those prier te amiricg
for sny oouvies I say vant.

finoerely,
Bareld veisherg



